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G o ve rnment House, Stanley.
19th Deoember, 1916.

Sir,

telegraphic despatch of the 9th February last, I
have the honour to inform you that to maintain as
far as possible the increased production of *7hale
Oil, I have authorised the Magistrate, South Georgia,
t o al 1 ow the relaxa t i on o f the ’Aha 1 i n?» Re gulotions,
as regards towing and buoying of wtelee, and the
utilization, of the whole carcass, to continue during
the present season, 1916-17, until further instructions.

2. I enclose copy of correspondence with the
Magistrate.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedient,

THF RIGHT HONOURAHLY

TBF SHOR- ARY OF STATE FOR THF COLONIES.

c •&c.,

humb1e servant,

/V Z
Govern

FALKLAND. ISLANDS.

No. Zol— .

fee • ,

V?ith reference to Kr Secretary Ronar Law’s
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19 ti l Dt’C^inrjf' r t 1916.
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S.G. 108/16. The J. -a ■. i s tra te•s Office,
South Georgia,

26th August, 1916.

1'ith reference to paragraph 3 of your letter
No. 242/16 of 19th February, T. ’would be glad to
know if the ’relaxation of the regulations affecting
the towing and buoying of -.hales as also those
referring to the utilization of the whale carcass

season 1916-17, or cease on the last day of September*

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Sd) Edw. B. Blnnie.
St ipendi*ry Kaglstrute•

I

Honourable

a?he Colonial Secretary.

Falkland Islands*

1

1

Sir,

of the whale* is to be continued during the coming



242/16.

Colonial Secretary’s Office.
1916.

Sir,
I an directed by the Governor to

acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

the 26t?; August and to inform you that the

relaxation of the regulation® referred to

may continue into the present season 1916-17

until such time as you may receive further

instructions on the subject. I am to
instruct you, however, that you should satisfy
yourself that there is no abuse of the
relaxation permitted by you at your discretion.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Sd) C. F. Condell.
Colonial Secretary.

E*. P. Binnie, Esq. ,

Stipendiary Magistrate,

30TJTT OKOWA.

16th October,



-ho Magistrate^ Off io* ,
South Georgia,

20th November, 1916.

Sir,
I have the honour to acknowledge the

the subject of the relaxation of certain whaling
regulations being continued in the present season.

During the pact season and the early part
of the present season, the v/haling stations have been

cope with the catch of whales, as far asable to
concerns the OiJ industry, but Guano is no longer
manufactured in large quantities, this appearsto
he the only advantage taken of the relaxation by the
Companies, owing chiefly to the very low market

no vn-w'oes©ary waste is b'-ing per-of Guano,
mit ted.

I have the honour to be,

Your obedient servant,

(Sd) Kdw. B. Pinnie.
St ipendlary Magistrate•

honourable

Tine Colonial Secretary,

Falkland Islands.

S*G*180/16.

valu-°

Sir,

receipt of your letter No. 242/16 of 1st October, on


